

CONTACT ME

- ✓ danielcat20@gmail.com
- **4.** 0909-165-9733
- Sitio Curva, Brgy. Jaena, Baybay City, Leyte

SKILLS

- Adaptable
- Strong work ethic
- Leadership Skill
- Able to communicate with large groups
- Facilitate Training
- Computer troubleshooting
- Video Editing/Photoshop
- Database Management

LANGUAGE

- Tagalog
- Bisaya
- English

DANIEL CATIBO

College Instructor

A flexible instructor with at least two years' experience teaching agriculture students in Visayas State University; well-versed in using social skills and empathy to manage student behavior; excited to impart an inspiring learning experience to students.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Part-time Instructor **VISAYAS STATE UNIVERSITY**

September 2022 - February 2023

Teaching college students in classes with up to 30 students required the development of original activities that promote participatory learning in face-to-face setting.

Graduate Teaching Assistant VISAYAS STATE UNIVERSITY

September 2020 - June 2022

Instructing 2nd year and 3rd year college with a class sizes of up to 30 students; created unique activities that makes participative learning in online modality.

June - November 2017; January - May 2019 **Student Assistant VISAYAS STATE UNIVERSITY**

- Philippine Root Crop Research and Training Center (PRCRTC)
- Assist in machine fabrication, processing potato vacuum fried, keeping the cleanliness of the laboratory.

ON-THE-JOB TRAINEE January 24 - March 16 2020 ORMOC CITY AGRICULTURE OFFICE

 Involved in community reach-out and facilitate farmers under the Jackfruit association in Ormoc City.

EDUCATION

Masters of Science in Agricultural Education Visayas State University 2020-2022

Bachelor of science in Development Education

Visayas State University 2015-2020

Secondary Education

Baybay National High School 2010-2014

Primary Education

Manuel L. Quezon Elementary School -Caloocan City; 2008-2010

CERTIFICATES/AWARDS /HONORS

Graduate Teaching Assistantship Grant '20-'22

VSU E-learning Training Series
Workshop 2020

Most Outstanding youth for accomplishing MS studies for the class '21-'22

Barangay Level

Leadership Award '18-'19 VSU-DAEEx

Cadet Officer Qualifying Course (COQC) Reserved Officer 2015

Resource Speaker in Linggo ng Kabataan 2022 @ Brgy. Jaena, Baybay City, Leyte

Resource Speaker in Encounter God Retreat 2021 @ Zone 1, Pobliacon, Baybay City, Leyte

CHARACTER REFERENCE

Dr. Daniel Leslie Tan VSU, Visca, Baybay City, Leyte

Dr. Dario Lina VSU, Visca, Baybay City, Leyte

Benjamin Cinto Jr.
Zone 1, Baybay City, Leyte